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OVFKWC-KX12

This document is generated in response to the queries asked in the email from titled “FCC ID:
OVFKWC-KX12" with Assessment NO.: ANO5T5236. The queries asked in the e-mail received by
Lin Lu on 24™ of October 2005 are listed below followed by the responses for each of the questions.

X-BigFish: vps-26(z6cdjb7bjbati519iz1922h128a03116J145fP1435R3117N19c2izzzzz2fh)
X-Language-ldentified: TRUE

thread-index: AcXY pQ1eOTxazjLnQwKyhBDnQnzVQw==

X-Brightmail-Tracker: AAAAAQAAA+Kk=

Importance: normal

Priority: normal

From: "Compliance Certification Services' <charvey-tch@ccsemc.com>

To: <llu@kyocera-wireless.com>

Cc: <charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com>

Date: Mon, 24 Oct 2005 14:05:27 (GMT)

X-Mailer: AspMail 3.53 (QSMTC6B1AE)

Subject: Kyocera Wireless Corp, FCC ID: OVFKWC-KX 12, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T5236,
Notice#l

X-OriginalArrival Time: 24 Oct 2005 14:13:05.0321 (UTC) FILETIME=[0D3CA990:01C5D8A5]
X-MIME-Autoconverted: from gquoted-printable to 8bit by mail2.intra.kyocera-wireless.com id
HAA13726

Dear Lin Lu,

| have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that the following items need to be
addressed before this review can be compl eted:

1. The Users manua states that this handset has a mode called Touch2Tak, which is a Walkie-talkie
held to face mode. There does not seem to be a technical description of this mode included in the
application. Please update the operational description to include the details of this mode of
operation, including frequency of operation, bandwidth, modulation, whether it uses the same
radio as used for the PCS/Cellular, etc.

2. Please provide SAR compliance information/data for the Held-To-Face operation of the
Touch2Tak mode of operation.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best regards,
Chris Harvey

charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the origina e-mail date
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OVFKWC-KX12

may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address above
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OVFKWC-KX12

Question: A) The Users manual statesthat this handset hasa mode called Touch2Talk, which isa Walkie-talkie
held to face mode. There does not seem to be a technical description of this mode included in the application.
Please update the operational description to include the details of this mode of operation, including frequency of
operation, bandwidth, modulation, whether it usesthe sameradio as used for the PCS/Cellular, etc.

The KX 12 integrates athird party proprietary software solution that uses existing CDMA and analog voice service
optionsto allow group, 2-way voice interaction. The operation description has been updated to include the description of
this mode as requested. The updated operation description is submitted along with this response. The updates were
highlighted as yellow.
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Question: B) Please provide SAR compliance information/data for the Held-To-Face operation of the Touch2Talk
mode of operation.

Per FCC, the SAR measurement for the held-to-face operation is optional.

Per the request, we have done the additional SAR measurements in both Cell and PCS bands. The results and plots are
showing below.

AMPS Channel: 991 383 799
Frequency (MH2): 824.04 836.49 848.97
Conducted Power (dBm): 25.46 25.45 25.47
Configuration Accessories B Phone Position SAR, 1g (W/kQg)
9 = Position 9 9
KX12 Air Gap — linch Flat Face Up 0.501
CDMA 800 Channel: 1013 383 777
Frequency (MH2): 824.70 836.49 848.31
Conducted Power (dBm): 25.48 25.45 25.46
Configuration Accessories Test Phone Position SAR, 1g (W/kQg)
9 = Position -9 9
KX12 Air Gap — linch Flat Face Up 0.487
Channel: 25 600 1175
CDMA 1900 Frequency (MH2): 1851.25 1880 1908.75
Conducted Power (dBm): 23.44 23.48 23.46
Configuration |  Accessori Test Phone Position SAR, 1g (W/k
onfiguratio Ccessories Eesifion one Positiol ,1g( [0)]
KX12 Air Gap — linch Fat Face Up 0.112
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Page 1 of 1

DrabedTime: 1072472005 3:33:01 PM

Test Lahoratory: Kyocma

KX12-PTT #XZ3N AMPS ¢h383 FLAT phone Face Up with Lin Air Space

Comrmeson 5ysem: AMPS, Frequency: §30.4% MHe Duty Cycle: 11
Medmm: HEL200, Mediom parameters used (aterpolated): f= E3649 MHz; o =0.204 mbodm; i’_=-12.-'|; p= 1000 kgier®
Phamtom: 340 |2, Phantom sechon: Flat 3ectiom

[ARYS Configaration:

Frobe: ET3DE - EM1T1 3, Coow F6. 29, 6,29, 6.29), Calibrated: S/090200 5
Sensor-Surface dmm (Mechamical And Opticd Sucface Detectim),
Electromica DAES Snb30, Calibrated: 1402005

Meaaxrepnent SW: DAE TS, V4.4 Budld 3

Fostprocesmog 8W SEMCAD, W1 .8 Build 150

Temnp arature
Foom T=21.8+~ 1de2 G Ligaid T=220+~ L dez C

AM:PE C h333 Eﬂ'ﬂm S'Cﬂ n {-"IJTKT}J"C" h‘ﬁ ": Mezsurement gud: de=5mm, dy=5mm, dr=5mm
Reference Value = 14.5Wm;, Power Dm B =0 050 dB

Feak SAR (extrapolaed] = 0651 Wikg

SARML g - D501 mWig SARLD g - 0364 mW /g

Info: Interpolated medinm parameters used for BAR evaluahon
Maamum walue of SAR (measored) = 1535 m g

dB
— 0.000

=={-1.79

-3.58

5.37

T.16

-£.95

0 dB = 0.535mW/g
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Page 1 of 1

Crabed Tioner 1042472005 2:51:18 PM

Test Laboratory: Kyocers

EX12-PTT #X43N CDMA-800 ch383 FLAT phone Face Up with lin Air Space

Commumcahon Systemr CHAMA-EDD, Frequency: 816408 MHz, Doty Clecde: 111
Metinn: HEL200, Medivin pecscneters wied aterpolsted): £= 31049 MHz; o= 0904 rahofi, £ =424, p= 1000 kpfn
Fhaetom: S48 [ 2 Phactoon aseion: Flak Sectiom

[rASY S Conflguratiom:

Frobe: ETIDWVE - BH171, ConvFld.29, 6 29, § 290, Calibrated: 511952005
Sensor-Borface: 4mo [Mechanical And Cptica Surface Detertion].
Eecmonics DAE4 50530, Calibrated. 1M40z005

Mesexement 3W: DAS Y4, V4.4 Baild 3

Fostprocessins BW EEMCAT: W1 8 Buwild 159

Tewnp avatr &
Roptn T=Z1.5+~ 1deg G Liquid T= 220+~ 1 deg G

CDI\"I&'M] Ch&sjm DI Scﬂ'ﬂ {TITXT}IJ‘C“ h‘ﬂ ﬂT Meanzement gnd: de=5mm, dy=5mm, dr=imm
Eeference Waue = 15,1 Wim, Power Cmi= 0.019 dB

FPeak SAR. (extrapolated) = 0.641 Wikg

BAR(] g) = 0487 mW.e SARID g = 0352 mWig

Info: Interpolated medium parameters used for 3AR evaluation
Mazomuom value of B4R (messured) = 0. 518 milig

dB
— 0.000

—-1.78

-3.56

-h.34

-T.12

-8.90

OdE =0.518mW/g
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Page 1 of |

DrateTime: 102472003 6:37:35 P

Test Laboratory: Kyocera

KX12-PTT #XZ3IN CDMA-1900 ch600 FLAT phone Face Up with 1lin Air Space

Coomueeahon Sratemn: CTMA- 1200, Frequency: 1980 MHs Dy Crde: LiL
Medium: HEL 18 00, Medum paremeters used: £= 1280 MHz, o= 143 mhofm; - 40.5; p= LDDD kg.'mj
Thariom: SAM 12 Phantom eschion: Flal Sechion

IrAKY4 Confignratian:

Frohe: ETIDA - SHLTL3, CorF(5. 18, 518, 5.18), Calibrated 571352005
Senzor-Borface 4mm (Mechanicel And Optical Surface Detediom),
Electrococe:. DAEA 30530, Calibrated. 1M9/2003

Meainement T8 DASYY, W44 Build 3

Poatprocessing 8W: SEMCAD. V1.8 Baild |59

Temapaaiire
Roomn T=21 8+~ 1deg C, Lagquid T= 220+~ | deg C

PCS Chﬁ{H] FLAT!'ZDDI“ Scaﬂ [TKTKT}?’{:“I:FE “: Measurement gnd: die= Smm, dy=imm, de=Smm

Reference Walue =912 Vim; Power Do ft=-0 151 dB
Peak SAR {rctrapalsted) = 0171 Wikg

FARIL @ = 0112 mWig SARD g = 0077 mWw /g
Momum value of SAR [meazmmed | = 0 130 mWig

PCS Ch6o00 FLAT/Z.oom Scan (Tx7x7TWCube 12 tMesucenmt end di= fmm, dy=Smm. ds=Smm
Reference Walus = 912 Vim; Power Do ft=-0 151 d6

Peak SAR (extrapalated) = 0.1 59 Wikg

SAR( g =0105 mWig SARLD g = 0068 miy /g

Macimum value of SAR (measmed) = 0112 mWig

dB
0.000

-2.76

-5.52

-8.28

-11.0

-13.8

0dB=0.112mWig
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Thetest setupis-
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OVFKWC-KX12

The validation data and plots are shown as follows. The manufacture’ s information of dipoles and the probe were
submitted with the original application.

Dielectric
Validation Parameters Comments
. Freg. - SAR e S Temp.
Tissue | \ip; Description 1 awig), 1g Gm | (o | Tetdae Validation testing -
Measured 1.01 42.4 0.904 2241 10-24-05 | For devicetesting in head liquid
SPEAG
835 Refer ence 1.02 42.8 0.94 -- 04-20-04
FCC Reference* -- 415 0.90 20-26 --
Head
Measured 4.35 40.5 1.43 2241 10-24-05 | For devicetesting in head liquid
1900 SPEAG 4.28 388 | 147 - 03-17-04
Reference
FCC Reference* -- 40.0 1.40 20-26 --
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Page 1 of 1

Dt Ticae: 10FZ4/Z005 557,14 AM

Ted: Laborst oy Exvcers

RB35MHz Validation @ 20.00dBm, Probe #1713, DAE #530, Dipole #454

Codnuecafion Syeterr W, Fragamcy, 333 MHe, Doty Cyde L1
Medinen: HELAO0 Medivm parameters uaed: f= 815 MHez o=10 209 mbodo, g, = 42 4, p = 1000 kg
Phantomn: BAM | 2 Phantom section: Flat Bection

DASYS Confizuratm:

Prohe: ETITAVE - EM1713, Conv (.29, 0.29, 6.20), Calibrated 571202005
Sevipf-Burface dmom (Mechemicsl And Optical Surface Detaction],
Electrooucs DAE4 End 50, Caibrated: 17412005

Messurement SW TAS W, W44 Build 3

Postprocessing 5W: SEMCAT, L& Buld 139

Temp Aramrs:
Room T=20.8+~ 1deg C. Liegnid T= 220+~ 1 degC

Validation Flat/Zoom Scan (7x7x7)/Cube (1 yomrmemznd =fnm, dr=tmm, &=5nn

Referenee Value =16.2 Vibn, Power Drifi = -0.002 4B
Prak BAR (exapolated) = 1573 Wikg

SARL & = 1001 mWz SBAR{D @ = (L4854 m'Wra
Mairnm value of 547 fmeasared] = L. 0% mWig

dB
0.000

212

-4.24

-6.36

-B.48

-10.6

0dB=1.09mW/g
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Page 1 of 1

DratedTine: LF245200% d:0048 P

Test Lahoratory: Kyocea

1900MHz Validation i@ 20.00dBm, Probe #1713, DAE #5530, Dipole #5d005

Commuesion Syekom: TW LP00, Freguency. 1900 MHz, Duty Cyele: 111
Medmm: HEL 1E00, Medivm parameters uzed (nterpolated): £= 1900 MHs, a=1 41 pha'm; E:=-I1 04; p=1000 kgn'mﬂ
Phamiom 340 12 Fhantom sechon: Flat Sechion

DABYS Configaration:

Frobe: ETS0VE - SHL73, Cocne (5. 18, 5 18, 5.18), Calibrated: 5192005
Sensor-Surface dmm (Mechanial And Opticd Surface Detectim),
Hlectmnica: DAE4 Bnb 30, Calibrated; 142003

Meaarement SW: DAS 7o, W 4 Budld 3

Fostprocessing W SEMCAT, W14 Build 150

Temparatur e
Foom T=81.68 #~ 1dezg G Ligaid T= 220+ | deg T

19000 hz/Zoom Scan (Tx7Tx TV Cube (¥ vemuement gl de=smm, dr=fmm, de=5mm

FeferenceValue = &1.9 W, Power Do B =0 025 dB
Feak SAR (extrapol aed] = 7.75 Wikg
BAR(L g) =435 mW/g; FAR{ID g) = 208 mW'g

Info: Interpalated medinm parameters used for AR evaluahon.
Maamum walue of SAR (measured) = 4. 95 m Py

o.000

-3.76

-7.52

-11.3

-15.0

-18.8

0dB=495mW/g
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